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1-800
WHEELCHAIR.com

Thanks for your order, 7.

Tracking information will be emailed to you as soon as your order is
shipped

Order Number: S,

EZ Access Signature Quantity: 1 $399.00
Series Suitcase Ramp
/‘/? SKU: 588
Ramp Length
(Configurable): 8 ft.

Check Your Shipping Address

Kevin Fuhrmann Blind Children's Learning Center
18542-B Vanderlip Avenue

Santa Ana, California 92705, US

Phone: 714-573-8888

Keep All Packaging

Please keep all packaging for 30
days. All product returns require
you to ship items back in their
original box. Call with any
questions.

Phone: 800-320-7140

Order Totals
Subtotal $399.00
Shipping & Handling $0.00
Grand Total $399.00
Best Sellers

To your health!
The 1800wheelchair.com team

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/suite 2/19/2017



Order 85860 at Ambutech

From: Ambutech Orders <orders@ambutech.com>
To:
Subject: Order@ll® at Ambutech
Date: Thu, Feb 2, 2017 2:41 pm

Page 1 of 1

Thank you for your order 488l at Ambutech.

If this is your first order with us, you will receive a separate e-mail with login instructions. You can view your order
history with us at any time by logging into our website.

You can find the status of your current order here.

Please contact us if you have any questions about your order.

Order Details

Product
Graphite Mobility Cane (PGS4090WR-S44-4)
Graphite Mobility Cane (PGS4090WR-S42-4)
Graphite Mobility Cane (PGS4090WR-S38-4)
Graphite Mobility Cane (PGS4090WR-S36-4)
Graphite Mobility Cane (PGS4090WR-534-4)
Graphite Mobility Cane (PGS4090WR-S32-4)
Graphite Mobility Cane (PGS4090WR-S30-3)
Kiddie Rect. AMD With Indoor Wheels (MK1000)
Kiddie Rect. AMD With Indoor Wheels (MK1000)
Kiddie Rect. AMD With Indoor Wheels (MK1000)
Subtotal $444 65
Volume Discount -$44.47
Free Shipping  $0.00

Order total $400.18

Price Quantity Total

$38.60 1
$38.60 1
$38.60 1
$38.60 1
$31.751
$31.751
$31.75 1
$65.00 1
$65.00 1
$65.00 1

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage

$38.60
$38.60
$38.60
$38.60
$31.75
$31.75
$31.75
$65.00
$65.00
$65.00

2/19/2017



Order 99248 at Ambutech Page 1 of 1

From: Ambutech Orders <orders@ambutech.com>
R = e S
Subject: Order Sl at Ambutech
Date: Thu, Mar 16, 2017 4:46 pm

Thank you for your order SlllB at Ambutech.

If this is your first order with us, you will receive a separate e-mail with login instructions. You can view your order history

with us at any time by logging into our website.

You can find the status of vour current order here.

Please contact us if you have any questions about your order.

Order Details

Product Price Quantity Total
Graphite Mobility Cane (PGS4090WR-S30-3) $31.75 2 $63.50
Graphite Mobility Cane (PGS4090WR-S32-4) $31.75 2 $63.50
Graphite Mobility Cane (PGS4090WR-S34-4) $31.75 2 $63.50
Subtotal $190.50
Volume Discount -$14.29
Shipping $16.00
Order total $192.21

& |

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage 4/3/2017



amazoncom

Details for Order #114-5224921-1169845
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: March 2, 2017
Amazon.com order number: 114-5224921-1169845

Order Total: $501.51

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
4 of: Learniture LNT-3046-18BL Active Learning Stool (18" Stool Height), 18" $52.47
Height, 13" Width, 13" Length, Blue

Sold by: Amazon.com LLC

Condition: New

5 of: Learniture LNT-3046-15BL Active Learning Stool (15" Stool Height), 15" $51.11
Height, 13" Width, 13" Length, Blue
Sold by: Amazon.com LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Linda Horist

4100 Nohl Ranch Rd.

Nohl Canyon Elementary, 2nd Grade teacher (Room 12)
Anaheim, CA 92807

United States

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $465.43
American Express | Last digits: 0521 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $465.43
O Turel Estimated tax to be collected: $36.08
Anaheim Hills, CA 92808 Grand Total:$501.51

United States

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2017, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates




Account

Order placed on February 2, 2017

Order #3041786-840112

B Delivered
R R R

Start a Return

FedEx #Z
Box 1 of 5

Order placed Processing Shipped

Zobmondo Would You Rather...? Classic
Game

*12.49

Sold by Walmart.com
Eligible for return until Wed, May 10

B Delivered

To: R

Start a Return

FedEx i—
Box 2 of 5

Order placed Processing Shipped

https://www.walmart.com/account/trackorder

Page 1 of 5

Need help?

v

Delivered

v

Delivered

g

2/19/2017



Account

e Battleship Game
= :

A Eligible for return until Wed, May 10

Sold by Walmart.com

Spin Master Games - Escape Room The
Game

$29.41
Sold by Walmart.com

Eligible for return until Wed, May 10

Stratego Conquest
$19.99

Sold by Waimart.com
Eligible for return until Wed, May 10

UN&reg; CARD GAME
54‘1 6
Sold by Walmart.com

Eligible for return until Wed, May 10

B Delivered
To: AR, /\naheim, CA 92807

Start a Return

FedEx # N
Box 3 of 5

Order placed Processing Shipped

https://www.walmart.com/account/trackorder

Page 2 of 5

v

Delivered

2/19/2017



Account

PATCH 5 Second Rule Board Game
$13.97

Sold by Walmart.com
Eligible for return until Wed, May 10

Clue Game 2013 Edition
$8.77

Sold by Walmart.com

Eligible for return until Wed, May 10

APPLES to APPLES&reg; JUNIOR The Game

of Crazy Comparisons!

$14.99

Sold by Walmart.com

Eligible for return until Wed, May 10

Buffalo Games Brain Games

$19.64

Sold by Walmart.com

Eligible for return until Wed, May 10

Stratego Classic

$17.82

Sold by Walmart.com

Eligible for return until Wed, May 10

https://www.walmart.com/account/trackorder

Page 3 of 5

2/19/2017



Account

BB Arrives Feb 13-21
To: S ———_ /\naheim, CA 92807

Track Items Start a Return

OtherCarrier #TBA180063663000

It may take 24-48 hours before tracking information is available

Box 4 of 5

Order placed Processing Shipped

Jax Ltd. Sequence Game JAX8002
$32.99

Sold by AAA Perfect Buys
Contact this seller

B Arrives Feb 9-14
To: J e ST 2 heim, CA 92807

Track items Start a Return

USPS #USPS

It may take 24-48 hours before tracking information is available

Box 5 of 5

v

Order placed Processing Shipped

Cards Against Humanity Card Game
538.07

Sold by TheGrandMarket
Contact this seller

https://www.walmart.com/account/trackorder

Page 4 of 5

Delivered

Delivered

2/19/2017



Page 5 of 5

Account
Order summary
Subtotal $226.99
Shipping & surcharges FREE
Tax @ 4.84
Order total 5241 .83
Payment method

Ending in 2697

Billing address

e
e =

Anaheim, CA 92807

https://www.walmart.com/account/trackorder 2/19/2017



AOL Mail - Message View

Order received. Classic Games Collection... & 9 more items
From: Walmart.com <help@walmart.com>

To:
Date: Mon, Mar 20, 2017 5:47 pm

Page 1 of ,.3/
.8

We're processing vour order

Walmart >\<|

Help Center My Account

Gotit!

We're processing your order.

Hello Asa,

Thanks for shopping with us. We're processing your order now and we'll email
you again when there are status updates. You can also track the status via your
account.

Visit our Help Center if you have any questions about the Walmart items in your
order. If you have questions about your Marketplace item, please contact
UnbeatableSale. Please do not reply to this email. This mailbox is unmonitored.

Sincerely,
-Your Walmart Customer Care Team

Order number. SIS
Ships from Walmart

G )

Processing

Arrives by: Thu, Mar 23
We'll send an email with tracking
info when your order ships.

Shipping to:

Anaheim , CA 92807

Item Qty Price Total
Classic Games Collection Inlaid Wood 2 $19.89 $39.78
Chess Set with 3" King

Uno Card Game 5 $4.16 $20.80
Monopoly Game 1 $11.97 $11.97
Premium Set of 28 Double Six Dominoes in 1 $11.66 $11.66
Wood Case

Plastic Double 6 Color Dot Dominoes in a 1 $5.88 $5.88
Tin

ltems may arrive in multiple boxes on different days. $90.09

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/basic

3/20/2017



AOL Mail - Message View

Ships from UnbeatableSale

Arrives between: Fri, Apr 7 and Wed, Apr 12

We'll send an email with tracking
info when your order ships.

Shipping to:

R R .
Ena!elm , CA 92807

Item

Milton Bradley Battleship Classic Naval

Combat Game

Qty Price
1 $24.48

ltems may arrive in multiple boxes on different days.

Order summary

Order subtotal:

Walmart shipping:
UnbeatableSale shipping:
Total tax:

Order total:

Billing information

Billing Address:

e T

Anaheim, CA 92807

$114.57
Free
$9.51
$8.88
$132.96

Payment Method(s):
DISCOVER il

Total
$24 .48

$24.48

Credit cards aren't charged until your order ships. If you see a pending charge
on your account prior to shipping, this is an authorization hold to ensure the funds

are available.

Helpful information

+ Need to cancel? Click the Request Cancellation button in your account. Please

act quickly — you can only cancel until your order starts processing.

+ Need to return? You can bring items sold by Walmart.com to any Walmart store
for an immediate refund, or send them back to us for free. If you bought your item

from a Marketplace Retailer on our site, please contact them for return

instructions. Learn more.

Start a return for any Walmart or Marketplace item in your account.

+ Credit cards aren't charged until your order ships or your pickup order is ready at
the store. If you see a pending charge on your account prior to this, it's an

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/basic

Page 2 o£3~
A~

3/20/2017



Target : Expect More. Pay Less. Page 1 of 1

s
( search j my account Oitems B

(® categories deals
heile, Stacey

order summary ordered March 20, 2017
$15.99 account / orders /RS

subtotal (1 item)
Questions or comments on your order?

delivery free [ ‘
| contact |
tax 1.24
ackage 1 of 1
total $17.23 Packad
estimated ready for pickup within 2 hours
processing at Anaheim Hills
payment staceygiannoulis@aol.com

. add alternate person
Discover ***5054 $17.23

track status

=@ - Pictionary Board Game
;T:% = gty 1 $15.99

w =
~ cancel item
[t |

guests also bought

$32.99 $39.99 $24.99 $13.79
Geosafari Motorized Solar Piay-Doh Play 'n Store Table MindWare LineUp Memoary Apples To Apples Big Pictu
System Game Game
f - )
help stores apps social more

recalls terms privacy Interest-based ads ca privacy rights ca supply chainact privacy update ™ & @ 2017 target brands, inc.

https://www-secure.target.com/gam-checkoutmanageorderdetail ?s=R&orderld=921684789... 3/20/2017



Amazon.com - Order 105-7729061-9639410 ‘ Page 1 of 1

amazoncom
Final Details for Order # Sl

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: February 2, 2017
Amazon.com order number: s INEEEINE

Order Total: $309.00

Shipped on February 3, 2017

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Optoma S316 Full 3D SVGA 3200 Lumen DLP Projector with Superior $309.00

Lamp Life and HDMI
Sold by: Beach Camera Same Day Shipping (seller profile)

Condition: New
Brand New item ships the same day!! NO SALES TAX Qutside of NJ - Top Rated Seller with over

287,000 Reviews - Order with confidence! We are committed to providing you with the highest
standard of service.

Shipping Address: Item(s) Subtotal: $309.00

fias s, SRR ) Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
ERNEIRERRIESESREE
ANAHEIM, CA 92807-4814 Total before tax: $309.00
United States Sales Tax: $0.00

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

P:ayment Methqd_: Item(s) Subtotal: $309.00
Discover | Last digits: Sl Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $309.00

Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00

P e

E e e o e

ANAHEIM, CA 92807-4814 e
United States Grand Total:$309.00

Credit Card transactions Discover ending in"3lll®: February 3, 20177$309.00

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2017, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=oh_aui_pi 002 ?ie=UTF8&orde... 2/19/2017



Amazon.com - Order 105-9120896-7425011 Page 1 of 1

amazoncom
Final Details for Order # D ERETN

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: February 2, 2017

Amazon.com order number:- RN

Order Total: $32.83

Shipped on February 3, 2017

Items Ordered Price
1 of: QualGear PRB-717-WHT Universal Ceiling Mount Projector Accessory $23.95
Sold by: eHotCafé (seller profile)

Condition: New
Amazon packs and ships your order. Buy with confidence. Brand New. Free 2 Day shipping for Amazon

Prime members. Eligible for free shipping on orders over $25. Easy returns.

Shipping Address: Item(s) Subtotal: $23.95
frws ey~ Shipping & Handling: $8.88
B e
ANAHEIM, CA 92807-4814 Total before tax: $32.83
United States e Sales Tax: $0.00

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

P;yment Methqd_: Item(s) Subtotal: $23.95
Discover | Last digits: 2l Shipping & Handling: $8.88
Billing address Total before tax: $32.83
i e ) ;
epr mreeRTEe Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00

ANAHEIM, CA 92807-4814 "
United States Grand Total:$32.83

Credit Card transactions Discover ending in~3l: February 3, 2017:$32.83

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary,

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2017, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=oh_aui_pi_o01_?ie=UTF8&orde... 2/19/2017



Gift Cards My Account Order Status Contact us

Stay Connected: Mobile Apps: [J Social: @ @ ) @ &

Jan 26
Barnes & Noble <barnesandnobleemail@em.bn.com

to me

To ensure you receive your Barnes & Noble emails. please add bamesandnobleemail@em.bn.com to your address book.
View in Browser

BARNES <-NOBLE

Books NOOK Textbooks Teens Kids Toys & Games Home & Gifts Music

e e = DAMS

Dear Jonelle Strickland,

Thank you for your order. Please see below for your Order Summary. We will send you a follow-



up email once your items have shipped. If your order contains a pre-order, those items will not
be available until their publication date(s).

If your order contains a digital pre-order, that content will not appear on your NOOK or NOOK
Reading App until its publication date(s). Otherwise, all digital content on your order is ready for

you to enjoy now.

If you ordered a NOOK magazine or newspaper subscription and qualify for a 14 day trial, we
won't charge you until the trial ends. Remember, you can always cancel anytime during your

free trial period and owe nothing.

Order Summary

Jrder Number: 4033594538

Ship To:

Mary McCullough

4100 E Nohl Ranch Rd
Anaheim, CA 92807-3415
us

Bill To:
Jonelle Strickland

Shipping Method:
Standard Delivery

Item Qty Price

6 $53.94
The Graveyard Book

6 $73.14
Echo

6 $47.94
Ungifted

6 $47.94

Qut of the Dust



Lincoln: A Photobiography

Girls Think of Everything: Stories of Ingenious Inventions by Women

Starry Messenger: Galileo Galilei

The Duel: The Parallel Lives of Alexander Hamilton and Aaron Burr

D'Aulaires’ Book of Greek Myths

Sincerely,
Barnes & Noble

Based on your order, you may also like these titles:

6 $49.7.

6 $41.5;
6 $47.0.
6 $41.2;
5 $71.8!

Sub Total: $474.3.

Shipping & Processing: $0.0i
Tax: $36.6

Discount: -$2.1

Total Price: $508.77

sk
Ct\/clf’ﬁ




amazoncom

Details for Order #115-7689707-0088201
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: February 22, 2017
Amazon.com order number: 115-7689707-0088201

Order Total: $141.16

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price

4 of: Gaiam Kids Stay-N-Play Balance Ball, Blue $19.98
Sold by: Amazon.com LLC

Condition: New
2 of: Intex Inflatable Empire Chair, 44" X 43" X 27", Color May Vary, 1 Pack $25.54
Sold by: Amazon.com LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Christine Rotsios

6450 E SERRANO AVE

ANAHEIM HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL RM 4
ANAHEIM, CA 92807-5034

United States

Shipping Speed:
No-Rush Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $131.00
American Express | Last digits: 0521 Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
gl!l!:::gl address Total before tax: $131.00
7639 E. Big Canyon Dr. Estimated tax to be collected: $1E‘J_. _lf
Anaheim Hills, CA 92808 "
T e Grand Total:$141.16 G)j

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice ® 1996-2017, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates




amazoncom

Details for Order #115-7959870-4617064
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: February 22, 2017
Amazon.com order number: 115-7959870-4617064

Order Total: $54.46

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Flash Furniture - Adjustable Height Metal Lectern $54.46
Sold by: SaveMoneyOffice (seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Christine Rotsios

6450 E SERRANO AVE

ANAHEIM HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL RM 4

ANAHEIM, CA 92807-5034
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $54.46
American Express | Last digits: 0521 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
gl!l!:::gl address Total before tax: $54.46
7639 E. Big Canyon Dr. Estimated tax to be collected: $t_'.)_.;l_(3 ..
Anaheim Hl”s, CA 92808 Grand Total'$54 46 (@

United States

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2017, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates
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Order #: 143622

Order Date: 02/08/17 (20:34:26)
Status: Approved
Today's Date: 02/08/17

Bill To Address Ship To Address

George Gillespie Anaheim Hills Elementary
767 Quail Circle Francie Shutler

Anaheim Hills CA 92807 6450 East Serrano

Anaheim Hills CA 92807

geqg3331@att.net
714-271-2725 geg3331@att.net

Ship Via: UPS 3 Day Select ®

Payment Info

Method: Credit Card

Credit Card Type: Master Card
Credit Card Number:
Cardholder Name: George E.
Gillespie

Credit Card Exp. Date: 12/21

I have Read the Return Policy:
Yes I Read and Understand the
Return Policy

Qty SKU item Name Price Subtotal
Abigail Adams Patriotic

1 HCK-4012 Costume

Size: XLarge

Kids Abigail Adams Wig

Colonial Girls Wig

Size: One Size

British Red Coat

1 HCK-3064-3/L Revolutionary War Uniform
Size: Large
General Rochambeau
Revolutionary War Uniform ) :

i HER06Y Color: Royal-02/Yeliow-20 L
Size: Large
General Cornwallis Colonial

1 HCK-3066-3/XL Uniform

Size: XLarge

George Washington Colonial

Wig

Size: One Size

George Washington

1 HCK-3068-3/XL Revolutionary War Uniform
Size: XLarge

Shipping Instructions: Subtotal: $434.79

Attn Francie Shutler

Tax: $35.22

How you heard about us: " =
Teacher reference Viscount:  <§a:47

$109.97 $109.97

NCW011-60-
R4B116-6/67

$24.97 $24.97

$69.97  $69.97

$69.97 $69.97

23053-
R4B100-6/100

$19.97 $19.97

$69.97  $69.97

S/H: $28.65

$455.19



Discovery Cube Orange County

S . 2500 North Main Shreet
: DiscoveryCube santa Ana, CA 92705

LA OC Phone 714-913-5030

Fart of the Oiscavery Stience Foundation Fax 714-263-3908

—E———

DEPOSIT INVOICE

Francie Shutler

Anaheim Hills Elementary School
6450 East Serano Avenue
Anaheim, CA 92807

Order Number: 160836

Dear Francie Shutler,

Thank you for choosing Discovery Cube OC for your upcoming program on 05/16/17
beginning at 1:20 PM. Details of the sale are as follows:

Event Name Qry Description Price Total
SUPER COOL 1 OR ASSEMBLY 375.00 375.00
CHARGE
SUPER COOL 85 OR ASSEMBLY 0.00 0.00

CHILD
VISA -375.00
Total .00
Payments -375.00
Balance Due .00

This Reservation requires a $_.00 non-refundable deposit.

Your deposit is now due. We appreciate your prompt payment as it helps Discovery
Cube continue to develop and offer educational programs and activities.

If you have not returned your Reservation Agreement, please complete and send in
with the deposit.

Please complete the section below and retum it with your payment fo Discovery Cube Orange
County.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Group: Anaheim Hills EEementary School Order#: 1460836 Amount Due: 0.00

Payment Enclosed By: Date: W/I
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See back of receipt for your chance
R uincs1000 S EXPECT MORE. PAY LESS: S
T 03/08/2017 01:52 PM E}{PIRES 06/06/17 I

0 N R —
o Walmar & l\ e baBeraso LIS CHAIR T $59.98

Save money. Live better.

SUBTOTAL  $59.98 S

(7 - 447 R
W&R)Dgeg[) NVBEISQG T = CA TAX 7.7500% on $59.98 $4.65
2300 N TUSTIN ST R TOTAL  $64.63
ORANGE CA 92865 - : e
STH 02546 OP# 009043 TE# 43 TR# 01736 BETR MASTERC AR CESBSS
9 CUBE ORG B 077052108696 38.94 X — MASTERCARD 7 : .
9 CUBE ORG B 077052108696 38.94 X
S SUBTOTAL 77.88
TAX 1 175?0?#\!_ 6.04 ————————  REC#2-7067-0230-0075-8476-1 VCD#757-250-048 ———
- N e ‘% I Know & creative teen? Check t
“ H ou
m% 059:-,;;' EREh Sk Tl cooperhewitt.org/competition
REF # 1042000314 )
AID AD000000041010 e S s
TC 9ECAFFDISBB6DIBD ——
TERMINAL # SC010461
g xSignature Verified e Not all shopping -
trips are alike. #
03/08/17 12:43:04
CHANGE DUE 0.00 I 7\ Share feedback.
# ITEMS SOLD 2 m ------

TC# 7863 0378 2057 8154 3139
il Help meke vour Target Run better.
i ———————— Take a 2 minute survey about today's trip: SR

N AR i

03/08/17 12:43:04 === ID 7293 2977 0992
+xxCUSTOMER COPY=xx Passuor'd 415 239
N CUENTENOS EN ESPANOL S

Pleas s



Georjgg Gillespie

From: auto-confirn@amazon.com
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 3:06 PM
To: geg3331@att.net
Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "Shredded Foam fill - All...".
3 Order Confirmation

ello George E. Gillespie,

Thank you for shopping with us. You ordered "Shredded Foam fill - All...". We'll
send a confirmation when your item ships.

Details
Order #108-5108546-5413841

Arriving: Ship to:

Thursday, March 16 - George E Gillespie

Tuesday, March 21 767 Quail Circle..

E Total Before Tax: $85.90

‘ Estimated Tax: $0.00
Order Total: 585.90 N}

P

We hope to see you again soon.

Amazoncom

ers Who Bought items in Your Order Also Bought
g g

[ — N
=== v | VYV
EI Bean Bag Refill Bag of Shredded Memory Foam

Beans Fill for Bean...

$20.99 [ == $37.97

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O Box 81226 Seattle, Washington
98108-1226. If you need more information, please contact (866) 216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com's Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use. Unless otherwise
noted, items sold by Amazon.com LLC are subject to sales tax in select states in accordance with the applicable
laws of that state. If your order contains one or more items from a seller other than Amazon.com LLC , it may be
subject to state and local sales tax, depending upon the seller's business policies and the location of their
operations. Leam more about tax and seller information.

Items in this order may be subject to Califomia’s Electronic Waste Recycling Act. If any items in this order are
subject to that Act, the seller of that item has elected to pay any fees due on your behalf.



Geome Gillespie

e o T e e e e s

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

]

auto-confirm@amazon.com

Thursday, March 9, 2017 8:08 AM

geg3331@att.net

Your Amazon.com order of Gaiam Balance Ball Chair... and 1 more item.

Order Confirmation

Hello George E. Gillespie,

Thank you for shopping with us. You ordered "Gaiam Balance Ball Chair..." and
1 other item. We'll send a confirmation when your items ship.

Order #108-2242618-1707417

Shipment 1 of 2

Arriving:
Tuesday, March 28 -
Tuesday, April 4

Shipment 2 of 2

Arriving:
Saturday, March 11

=

Ship to:
George E Gillespie
767 Quail Circle..

Ship to:
George E Gillespie
767 Quail Circle..

Total Before Tax: $132.53

Estimated Tax: %1027

Order Total: ~$14280
TSR

We hope to see you again soon. 2 gf -~
~ !{&\

Amazoncom

Recommendations for ltems from Across Our Store



The Fencing Post
1770 S. Escondido Blvd. Suite D
Escondido, CA 92025

Invoice

DATE INVOICE #
www.thefencingpost.com
(760) 746-7000 (800) 459-7207 4/10/2017 8206
BILL TO SHIP TO
South Coast Fencing/Jaime Wood Elizabeth Zarkos
3518 West Lake Center Drive Suite C c/o Canyon High School
Santa Ana CA 92704 220 S Imperial HWY
United States Anaheim CA 92807
714-584-3607
P.O. NO. TERMS DUE DATE BOXED BY SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
Visa 4/10/2017 VBo 4/10/2017
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY RATE AMOUNT
MFLN20 Foil Mask, Linea with Lame Bib 3/L & 2/M 5 69.00 345.00
UAPS10 Men's Linea Front Zip Cotton Practice Jacket RH 48 5 69.00 345.00
G3PS1 3 Weapon Glove, Linea, Washable.RH 8.5 1 18.00 18.00
Subtotal 708.00
30% Discount -30% Discount -30.00% -212.40
Subtotal 495.60
Free Shipping 0.00 0.00
Stacey (Anaheim Hills Rotary) SNBSS
Total / $495.60

ltems in new condition may be returned or exchanged by sending them to our address above

and request.

ong with a note including your contact information

s




From: orders@americanwoodcrafterssupply.com <orders@americanwoodcrafterssupply.com>
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 9:49 PM

To: strickpony@hotmail.com

Subject: Order Confirmation

American Woodcrafters Supply Co.
212 East Main

Riceville, IA 50466

United States

This is the confirmation for your order placed on the americanwoodcrafterssupply.com
website.

Order: 369502
Date: 02/20/2017
Shipping Information Billing Information
Eric Strickland Eric Strickland
850 N Waverly St 850 N Waverly St
Orange, CA 92867 Orange, CA 92867
Phone: 7146143154 Phone: 7146143154
strickpony@hotmail.com strickpony@hotmail.com
Ship Via Credit Card
Tiered Price Shipping Cost Visa
XXXXXXXXXXxX5314
Special Instructions
850 N Waverly St
Item Name Quantity Total
1/8" x 36" Birch Dowels 2 $39.90
Quantity: 100
1/4" x 36" Birch Dowels 2 §57.90
Quantity: 100
1-1/4" Axle Pegs 1 $44.95
Quantity: 1000 pcs
3/4" Mini Wheels, 1/8" Hole 1 $47.50

Quantity: 1000 pcs

Subtotal:  $190.25

Shipping: $0.00
Handling: $0.00
Tax: $0.00

Order Total: $190.25 /
e

it
#1394 g’

ol l Y C



Please retain for your records.

amazon Order Confirmation

Hello Eric N Strickland,

Thank you for shopping with us. You ordered "Oodles TM of Shorty Noodles..." and 12
other items. We'll send a confirmation when your items ship.
Your purchase has been divided into 4 orders.

Order 1 of 4
Order #108-2335853-2003429

Arriving: Ship to:
Monday, February 27 - Eric N. Strickiand
Thursday, March 2 850 N WAVERLY ST...

Total Before Tax: $86.45
Estimated Tax: $0.00
Order Total: $86.45

View or manage order

Pt 1 S ™ r A
()rader / ot 4
uraer £ or 4

Order #108-6795976-1847468

Arriving: Ship to:
Thursday, March 2 - Eric N. Strickland
Tuesday, March 14 850 N WAVERLY ST...

Total Before Tax: $12.11
Estimated Tax: $0.94
Order Total: $13.05

View or manage order

Order #108-3559070-6097031




Arriving:
Monday, February 27 -
Thursday, March 2

View or manage order

Ship to:
Eric N. Strickland
850 N WAVERLY ST...

Total Before Tax: $29.82
Estimated Tax: $0.00

TR Order Total: $29.82 v©
Order 4 of 4
Order #108-2794707-5445061
Arriving: Ship to:
Friday, February 24 - Eric N. Strickland
Wednesday, March 1 850 N WAVERLY ST...
A Estimated Tax: $0.00
IR T ' Order Total: $24.99 v

Thank you for shopping with HobbyLobby.com!

HOBBY LOBBY

Super Savings, Super Selection!

Store Finder

Shop Departments Weekly Ad DIY Projects & Videos

Thank you for shopping with Hobby Lobby!
Your online order number 73613694 has been received. We want to get your order to you as quickly as we can. It can take 2 to 3

days to process your order. Delivery takes an additional 1 to 7 business days.

During peak holiday seasons (Mother's Day & Christmas), shipping can take an additional 1 to 2 business days. Large orders may
require additional time before shipping.
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amazoncom

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: April 30, 2017
Amazon.com order number: 111-0047330-5565061

Order Total: $176.26

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
2 of: Snap Circuits Jr. SC-100 Electronics Discovery Kit $20.99
Sold by: Amazon.com LLC

Condition: New

1 of: Klutz LEGO Chain Reactions Craft Kit, Pat Murphy and the Scientists of $14.63

Klutz Labs
Sold by: Amazon.com LLC

Condition: New
1 of: littleBits Rule Your Room Kit $59.00
Sold by: HD ELECTRO (seller profile)

Condition: New
1 of: Snap Circuits Lights Electronics Discovery Kit $52.21
Sold by: Amazon.com LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Eric Strickland

850 N WAVERLY ST
ORANGE, CA 92867-6958
United States

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Payment information

Payment Metl_wd:_ Item(s) Subtotal: $167.82
Amazon.com Visa Signature Shipping & Handling: $0.00
| Last digits: 4782 T = T

Total before tax: $167.82

Billing address : ;
torslle Strickkmd Estimated tax to be collected: $i.:4f
850 N WAVERLY ST Grand Total:$176.26

ORANGE, CA 92867-6958
United States

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice ©® 1996-2017, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates




amazoncom

Nataile far Order #111-71 Q266-9629N29
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: April 30, 2017
Amazon.com order number: 111-7193266-9689029

Order Total: $12.56

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Klutz LEGO Crazy Action Contraptions Craft Kit, Doug Stillinger $12.56
Sold by: Wordery USA (seller profile)

Condition: New
Receive this brand new book in 11-18 working days. Shipped from our UK supplier, via Airmail.

Shipping Address:

Eric Strickland

850 N WAVERLY ST
ORANGE, CA 92867-6958
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $12.56

Amazon.com Visa Signature | Last digits: 4782 Shipping & Handling: $0.00

E:;’I:Q ;S_ﬂ;?::d Total before tax: $12.56
e : :

250 N WAVERLY ST Estimated tax to be collected: $t_)_.f)_(3

ORANGE, CA 92867-6958 Grand Total:$12.56

United States

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary:.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2017, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates




Armsfraﬁg‘\
Garden Centers

Gardening withou! Guesswork

Thank you for shopping at
Armstrong Anaheim Hills
(714) 779-2081

www .armstronggarden.com
1-B00-55PLANT

S e 4
Ten sl

03/29/17 12:09PM 5540 131 SALE
302661 1 EA  11.99 EA
TRACHELOSPERMUM JASMINOI SK 1 .59
302661 1 EA  11.99 EA
TRACHELOSPERMUM JASMINOI SK 1 11.98
EBS3318 1 EA 9.99 EA
SURE START 4-6-2 UV 4LB BAG 8.99
EBS655 1 EA 8.99 EA
PLANTING MIX 1.5CF 8.99

20% DISCOUNT GIVEN FOR CANYON
HILLS SCHOOL(FOR DISABLED
STUDENTS GARDEN AS PER MR.

FORMISANO)
SUB-TOTAL:$ 42,96 TAX: $ 2.66
DISCOUNT: -8.59 TOTAL: $ 37.03

BC AMT: $ 37.03
BK CARD#:  XXXXXXXXXXXX8379

MID: 345020404884

AUTH: 05441 wnr: 37,03
Host reference #:269455  Bat# e 4
Chip Read

CARD TYPE:MASTERCARD EXPR: XXXX

AID : AG000000041010

TVR : 0000008000

4D : 01106090032200005145000000000000

TSI : EB0O

ARC : 00

MODE : Issuer

CYM :

Name : MASTERCARD

™nID/ValCode: 418334

Bank card UsD$ 37.03

A

==>> JRNL#C69455/712 (==
CUST NO:4744€3

THANK YOU GEORGE GILLESPIE
FOR YOUR PATRONAGE
CLUB CRD NO: 1354197134

Previous Balance: 465
Name : X

I agree to pay above total amount
according to card issuer agreement
(merchant agreement if credit voucher)
Acct: GECRGE GILLESPIE

LUSTOmer |
Wil LUNC



Armstrong
Garden Centers

Gardening without Guesswork

Thank you for shopping at
Armstrong Anaheim Hills
(714) 779-2081

www,armstronggarden.com
1-800-55PLANT

/17 3:25PM 101486 132 SALE
. 1 EA  151.992EA D
i LARGE ARBOR 151,99

OTAL:$ 151,99  TAX: ¢ 11.78
TOTAL: §  163.77
BC AMT: $§ 163.77

BK CARD#:  XXXXXXXXXXXX8379

MID: 345020404884
AUTH:  05628P EMT: §
Host reference #:268395 Bat#

Chip Read

CARD TYPE:MASTERCARD EXPR: XXXX
AID : AQCO0000041010

TVR : 0000008000

IAD : 01106090032200001CC6000000000000
TSI : EBQO

ARC : 00
MODE : Issuer
CVM .

Name : MASTERCARD
TxnID/VYalCode: 387660

Bank qgrd JsSDs  1683.77

,‘? ]
“oend /3y
‘/;fézl ﬁf;:J;' ~ .
(f/;?av ?7 Son M, /7

ii! 1l }'ﬂ ‘ililllllli 1B BIEmIa me

==>> JRNL#C68395/712 K==
CUST NO:474463

THANK YOU GEORGE GILLESPIE
FOR YOUR PATRONAGE
CLUB CRD NO: 1354197154

Previous Balance: 313
Name : X

I agree to pay above total amount
according to card issuer agreement
(merchant agreement if credit voucher)
Acct: GEORGE GILLESPIE

Customer Copy

YOU BRVED 3  P=08-RY SHORDTME AY
Arm:



Enabling Devices Page 1 of 2

ews  Trade S e?_;’;est Catal Contact Us  Logout

CONTACT US 800.852 869

CATALOG NEW' IDEAS&RESOURCES ON SALE CLEARANCE VIDEOS GETA QUOTE ABOUT US CUSTOMER SERVICE

8ign Up for Exclusive Offers 4“ Read QurBlog SHOPPING CART (Empty)

%

Follow Us

Home » Shopping Cart » Order Complete

Order Receipt
Website Order #: WI3054022

You have been emailed a copy of the receipt below to keep for vour records.

Order Items
SKU item Quantity Price
72 Mini Dome (Mini Dome) 1 $117.95
oy ameyimatueite, ' szr20s
Shipping and Handling (Ground): $27.00
otal: $357.90
Billing Information Shipping and Handling Information
Name: Mike Chaves Name: Mike Chaves
Organization: : Organization:
Customer Type: Other Address: 27817 Barbate
Address: 27817 Barbate
City: Mission Viejo
City: IMission Viejo State: CA
State: CA Zipcode: 92692
Zipcode: 925692 Country: us
Country: us Contact Phone: 714-454-6806
Contact Phone: 714-454-6806 Contact Fax:
Contact Fax:

Payment Information

Payment Method:  Credit Card

Name On Card: Michael R Chaves
Card Type: Visa
Card Number: FEERRRERAREEATOA G

Card Expiration: 712019

https://enablingdevices.com/order-complete 2/20/2017



Discount School Supply Page 1 of 1

=

Thank You for your orr

Your order will be processed and shipped pending credit card approvai,
Please print this page as a record of your order. An email confirmation will be sent to:
mikechaves@cox.net

Crder Number: W2806532 Order Date: 04/09/2017

Bill to: Ship to:

Michael Chaves Michael {

fes

27817 Barbaie 27817 Barbate
mission viejo, CA. 82552 imission vigjo. CA. 92692
Fhone: 714-454-B506 ext. Phone. 714-454-6805 ex:
I
| liem# Description Qty. | Price | Total
i.._ &
| MOOVIT Excellerabons® Toddler Movement Scarves - Set o 11 %1649 | $18.49
SLAMDUNK | Excellerations® Floor Hoop Ball Goal 14 549.99 | $49.99
i
BBALL ’ Official Size Basketball 11 %799 s7.99
FUNPOP , Excellerations® Fun Pop Linking Beads - 28 Piece 11 %1899 | 31909
Subtotal: 584 .46
Tax: .88.42
Shipping {Standard Service): L 147
Additional Handling Fee: /~ $0.00
Your Discount School Supply® Total $117.05 i

b

https://www6.discountschoolsupp}y.com/Checkout/PrintConﬁrmaﬁon.aspx?OrderNo=W28... 4/9/2017



S&S Worldwide : My S&S Worldwide Order Page 1 of 1

Close Window

MY ORDER

Print This Page
Web Order Number: 3324629

ltem#  Item Description Qty Prl;i?: PYr(i):;
17226 Wrist Ribbons (pack of 12) ’ $23.09 P

Saie: $16.79 each.
T eSS et List Subtotal $2399
Total ltem Savings -$7.20

Subtotal: $16.79

Special Offer Code: E4644

Standard Shipping: $8.95
Estimated Tax: S 7

Total: $2825 )
( J

Payment Information Billing & Shipping Information
Card Type: Visa First Name: Michael
Credit Card Number: XX0000000X 7016 Last Name: Chaves
Expiration: 7/2019 Street: 27817 Barbate
Name on Card: Michael R Chaves City: Mission Viejo
State: CA
Zip/Postal Code: 92692-1230
Phone: 714-454-6806
Email: mikechaves@cox.net

https://securc.ssww.com/cart/checkout/ﬂnal/printab]e.php‘?oid=3 46341809 4/9/2017



Amazon.com - Order 113-5236345-1161004 Page 1 of 1

amazoncom

Details for Order #113-5236345-1161004
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: April 9, 2017
Amazon.com order number: 113-5236345-1 161004

Order Total: $342.51

Not Yet Shipped

Price

Items Ordered
$45.41

7 of: South Shore Axess Collection 4-Shelf Bookcase, Pure White
Sold by: Amazon.com LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Mike Chaves

27817 Barbate

Mission Viejo, California 92692
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $317.87

Visa | Last digits: 7016 Shipping & Handling: $0.00

:i:(l:!ngh:i‘:’i::ess Total before tax: $317.87

27817 Barbate Estimated tax yq_be collected: - $24.64

Mission Viejo, California 92692 .

United States Grand Total: $342.51 .
/

To view the status of your order, return to Order Sumunary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2017, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

https://www.amazon.corm’gp/css/smnmary/print.hthref*&odAaui _print_invoice?ie=UTF8&... 4/9/2017



Amazon.com - Order 111-2306312-8078664 Page 1 of 1

amazonconr
Details for Order #111-2306312-8078664

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: February 20, 2017
Amazon.com order number: 111-2306312-8078664

Order Total: $155.28

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
12 of: Liger USB Wall Travel For Smartphone, Tablet, Speaker Headset & Power Bank - White $5.95
Sold by: Liger Electronics (seller profile)
Condition: New

$6.49

8 of: AmazonBasics Apple Certified Lightning to USB Cable - 3 Feet (0.9 Meters) - White
Sold by: Amazon.com LLC

Condition: New

4 of: iXCC 3ft Apple MFi Certified 30 pin to USB Sync and Charge Cable for iPhone 4/4s, iPad 2/3, iPod 1-6 $6.99
Gen - White

Sold by: iXCC (seller profile) | Product question? Ask Seller

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Mike Chaves

27817 Barbate

Mission Viejo, California 92692
United States

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Payment information

ngment Mgtlhod: Itemn(s) Subtotal: $151.28
Visa | Last digits: 2373 Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
gii:(‘;“ghzgg;ess Total before tax: $151.28
27817 Barbate Estimated tax to be collected: $4.00
Mission Viejo, California 92692 and Total: $155.28
rand Total: L

United States

To view the status of your order, return to Qrder Summary. 9_/

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2017, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=od_aui_print invoice?ie=UTFS8... 2/20/2017



Amazon.com - Order 113-4342311-9141801 Page 1 of 1

amazoncom

Details for Order #113-4342311-9141801
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: April 9, 2017
Amazon.com order number: 113-4342311-9141801

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
4 of: IXCC 3ft Apple MFi Certified 30 pin to USB Sync and Charge Cable for iPhone 4/4s, iPad 2/3, iPod 1-6 $6.99

Gen - White
Sold by: iXCC (seller profile) | Product question? Ask Seller

Condition: New
8 of: AmazonBasics Apple Certified Lightning to USB Cable - 3 Feet (0.9 Meters) - White $6.49

Sold by: Amazon.com LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Mike Chaves

27817 Barbate

Mission Viejo, California 92692
United States

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Payment information

P_ayment Mgt.hod: Item(s) Subtotal: $151.28

Visa | Last digits: 7016 Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

Srmfie"ghgg:sr g Total before tax: $151.28

27817 Barbate Estimated tax to beCﬂ"eC_ted $400

Mission Viejo, California 92692 sl i S

United States " Grand Total:$155.28 R
! )

N,
To view the status of your order, return to Qrder Surgrmgry.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice ® 1996-2017, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 7 :

https://www_amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/refzod*aui print invoice?ie=UTF8&... 4/9/2017



Customer / Event:
Contact:

Address:

Phone / Email:

Function Date/Time:

Function Room:;

FOOD, NON-ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, OR P

ANAHEIM HILLS ROTARY CLUB

GIANNA SOLARI

ON FILE

ON FILE

THURSDAY, MARCH 16, 2017 - 6PM - 8PM

OAK

Amount ]

Qty ) VDES(-:rl-p‘lIO.lr‘ll
{“t  |DINNERS $1900 1 Zloy. ]
\  |TOM WOLLAM $9.26 G 24
/ .71 ]
S | PRESSTTER. [ INER S l/ﬁ ;)/:),.b /. i TENEYS 6§ —
il
/4&10%—""/ L& N7 y P )
nﬁga/ U L _L/ /rl‘hﬂ v /
r \!a & ;\/ V47 M; L \\JV’
TR P~ G 2)
SubTotal:] W& S, 2

Description

Price

Amount

SubTotal:

.An"rount

Description Price
SubTotal:
M !

: Grand SubTotal:| Y\, $.Z
4" , 20% Service Charges: Gb.o8
f ! SubTotal:| « < 2
i 7.75% Sales Tax: 82T
f Grand Total:} (_;|.<>

Client Signature: Date Signed: [ Less Deposits: L
X _|| Balance Due Pending Final Audit: e O L SH

6501 E. Nohl Ranch Road | Anaheim Hills, CA 92807 } P 714.998.3041 x3 | F 714.221.2727

catering@hillsclubhouse.com | hillsclublonse.com

Q5 « . 2=
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’ The Clubhouse at Anaheim Hills

6501 Nohl Ranch Road
Anaheim Hills, California 92807

Banquet Cost Breakdown

Customer / Event ANAHEIM HILLS ROTARY CLUB

Contact GIANNA SOLAR]

Address ON FILE

Phone / Emad ON FILE

Function Day/Date/Tim THURSDAY, APRIL 13, 2017 - 6:30 PM - BPM

Function Room OAK

Gty Description Price Amount
19|DINNERS $19.00 $361.00

1|TOM WOLLAM $9.26 $9.26
1|CREDIT FROM EASTER OF $41.68 = $32.24+ + (SEE OA IF 7] ($32.24) ($32.24)

'

' Sdennews e eduie

o ;

3¢ (G x (205 H.0725 %= *73 7p

SubTotal: $338.02

20% Service Charges: $67.60

( Deposits / Notes ) ~ SubTotal: $405.62
7.75% Sales Tax: ~ $31.44

Grand Total:| $437.06

llllom. : 55

]
f
|
£
5




BILL TO

Canyon High School
220 S. Imperial Hwy.
Anaheim, CA 92807

Filmed Academy of The Aris

4533 Macarthur Bivd., Ste 240
Newpart Beach, CA 92660
(949)278-0278

david junker@fiimedacademy.com

INVOICE # 1263
DATE 04/12/2017
DUE DATE 05/12/2017
TERMS 30 Days

Services
Every 15 Minutes

&2
-
)

X
1

CBALANCEDUE  $3000.00

m%%ﬁ
! Mewahsn 0 Uy

/@% Clul

/[ Zxé{(/ /5 il




27154

eri CMIM[ Invoice

ME“P&M&AW.S‘I‘EE — A
. a
Anaheim, CA 92806 i
Ph. {714) saa-m Fax {T14) 3339334 4/10/2017 5864
www.American-Casual.com
Bill To Ship To
CHSF Canyon High School
220 S. Imperial Hwy 220 S. Imperial Hwy
Anaheim, CA 92807 Anaheim, CA 92807
P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship ™ Via F.O.B. Project
Every 15 minutes Due on receipt S1 Other
Itern Code Description Size Color |Price E...| Shipped| Amount
Student shirts
T-Shirt Style#8000 unsiex t shirt w/ 2 color front + 2 color back AM white 525 8 42.00T
printed logo
T-Shirt Style#8000 unsiex t shirt w/ 2 color front + 2 color back AL white 5.25 17 89.25T
printed logo
T-Shirt Style#8000 unsiex t shirt w/ 2 color front + 2 color back AXL white 525 18 94.50T
printed logo
T-Shirt Style#8000 unsiex t shirt w/ 2 color front + 2 color back 2XL white 7.25 2 14.50T
printed logo (upsize charge)
Extra shisrts
T-Shirt Style#8000 unsiex t shirt w/ 2 color front + 2 color back AM white 5.25 5 26.25T
printed logo
T-Shirt Style#8000 unsiex t shirt w/ 2 color front + 2 color back | AL white 5.25 10 52.50T
printed logo
T-Shirt Style#8000 unsiex t shirt w/ 2 color front + 2 color back AXL white 5.25 15 78.75T
printed logo
T-Shirt Style#8000 unsiex t shirt w/ 2 coler frout + 2 color back 2XL white 7.25 5 36.25T
printed logo (upsize charge)

L /—\\ Sales Tax (7.75%) $33.64

Cany o Hek. Prsch bf—loé) - Total $467.64
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $467.64




